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Public Comments Not Uploaded Fwd: SWCC - [City of Los Angeles, Sapphire Hotel Project] - Project Status
Inquiry


Valentina Knox-Jones <valentina.knox.jones@lacity.org> Wed, Aug 3, 2022 at 5:29 PM
Reply-To: clerk.plumcommittee@lacity.org
To: Armando Bencomo <clerk.plumcommittee@lacity.org>
Cc: Deborah Kahen <deborah.kahen@lacity.org>

Hi PLUM Clerk

Hope you're doing well. We have a case which is pending PLUM and has not been set for a date yet. Someone has reached out asking if they can be placed on
the notification list for the PLUM hearing. Are you the right person to contact for that request?

Thanks!

Cheers,

Valentina Knox-Jones
Pronouns: She/Her
City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 621
Los Angeles, CA 90012
T: (213) 978-1741 | Planning4LA.org

          

Note: Out of the Office on alternating Fridays


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jason Hernández <jason.hernandez@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Aug 3, 2022 at 4:19 PM

Subject: Fwd: SWCC - [City of Los Angeles, Sapphire Hotel Project] - Project Status Inquiry

To: Valentina Knox-Jones <valentina.knox.jones@lacity.org>


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Barrie Brown Martinez <barrie@mitchtsailaw.com>

Date: Wed, Aug 3, 2022 at 3:17 PM

Subject: SWCC - [City of Los Angeles, Sapphire Hotel Project] - Project Status Inquiry

To: <jason.hernandez@lacity.org>

Cc: Mitchell Tsai <mitch@mitchtsailaw.com>, Jason Cohen <jason@mitchtsailaw.com>, Hind Baki <hind@mitchtsailaw.com>, Malou Reyes
<malou@mitchtsailaw.com>, Maria Sarmiento <maria@mitchtsailaw.com>, Rebekah Youngblood <rebekah@mitchtsailaw.com>, Steven Thong
<steven@mitchtsailaw.com>


Good afternoon, 

Our office would like to inquire about the status of the Sapphire Hotel project located at 

1530 N. Western Avenue (ENV-2019-4339-MND) in the city of Los Angeles.

Can you confirm whether a hearing has been set for this matter yet, or if there are any updates to this project that you are able to share with us?

We would like to also request that the following e-mail addresses be included in the project's Noticing List:

mitch@mitchtsailaw.com
jason@mitchtsailaw.com

rebekah@mitchtsailaw.com
hind@mitchtsailaw.com
maria@mitchtsailaw.com
steven@mitchtsailaw.com
barrie@mitchtsilaw.com
malou@mitchtsailaw.com

Also, please feel welcome to let me know if there is a different planner that we should contact regarding this project.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

-- 


B. Brown Martinez

Paralegal

Mitchell M. Tsai, Attorney At Law

139 South Hudson Avenue Suite 200

Pasadena, CA 91101

Phone: (626) 314-3821

Fax: (626) 389-5414
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Email: barrie@mitchtsailaw.com

Website: http://www.mitchtsailaw.com

*** Our Office Has Recently Moved.  Please Note New Mailing Address ****


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages accompanying it, may contain confidential information that is legally
privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail at barrie@mitchtsailaw.com or by telephone at (626) 381-9248 and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk.  Thank you.

-- 

Jason Hernández
City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning

201 N. Figueroa St., Room 525
Los Angeles, CA 90012
T: (213) 978-1276 | Planning4LA.org
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